

Hans Furlough
mrfulough@gmail.com

*"Whether it was bottle rockets or bugs,
tower building or spewing sodas, Mr.
Furlough had activities for students
that could engage, motivate, and
educate students about science."*

Susan Taylor
Chemistry Teacher
Science Olympiad Coach
Robeson County Schools, NC

*"Mr. Furlough's parental involvement
is always excellent..."*

Dinah Hibbert-Herzog
Science Teacher
Robeson County Schools, NC

Professional Profile

Looking for opportunities to teach science to students using hands on activities and technology. In particular looking to work to build an enthusiasm for science in younger students.

- Holds Bachelor of Science in Secondary Education
- Certified to teach all high school sciences
- Experienced in use of the internet, educational software, and presentation equipment in the classroom.
- Dedicated to enthusiastic and dynamic teaching as a means of creating and nurturing a lifelong love of inquiry in children.

Education, Honors, and Certifications

NC Teachers License

Raleigh, NC 2005-2010

Bachelor of Science Secondary Education

East Carolina University, Greenville, NC 1999

Key Qualifications

Certified in Secondary Science Education.

Plan and instruct each subject area using wide variety of teaching aids, motivational and implementation strategies to engage students in active learning.

Incorporate learning modality principles into classroom and individual instruction.

Implement technological in the classroom.

Research educational resources on the Internet.

Computer Skills

- **Software (IBM and MAC environments):** Microsoft Windows®, Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, Excel, various email clients, portable and open source software
- Have implemented and trained teachers on the use of Hitachi Starboards and LCD projectors for use in the classroom
- Working knowledge of the Internet

Employment

Professional Development in Education

- **Science Olympiad Coach**, Fall 2004-2008
Lumberton High School, Lumberton, NC
- **North Carolina Teacher Academy**, Summer, 2007
Western Carolina University, Cullowhee, NC
- **Science Teacher**, Fall 2003-2008
Lumberton High School, Lumberton, NC
- **Science Teacher**, Spring 2000
New Bern High School, New Bern, NC
- **Student Teacher**, Fall 1999
Kinston High School, Kinston, NC